
ADDENDUM NO. II 

 

 

DATE:     November 30, 2016 

 

TO:     All Proposers 

 

FROM:    Janice McClelland, Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 

SUBJECT:    Addendum No. 2 – Uniform Purchase  

 

PROPOSALS TO BE OPENED: December 6, 2016, at 11:00:00 a.m.  

 

This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original 

specifications as noted. 

 

 

Clarification of Due Date 

 

The correct date and time for submission of proposals is 11:00:00 a.m. on December 6, 2016. 

 

Change in Term of Agreement 

 

The RFP states that the agreement will be for one year with two optional one-year renewals.  

This is hereby changed to the following:  "The base term of the agreement shall be for no more 

than 18 months (depending upon commencement of the agreement) and shall conclude on June 

30, 2018; the base term will be followed by two optional one-year renewals."  The base term is 

being extended to allow any agreement renewals to coincide with the fiscal year calendar. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. II 

 

 


